

Student Government Association

General Assembly Agenda

February 5, 2018

Learning Commons Room 331, 9 p.m.

1. Call to Order (1 min) **Deanna 9:02**
2. Roll Call (2 min) **Jarod**
3. Officer Reports (20 min) **Matt W**
  - a. President's
    - i. Elections of Vacant Positions
      1. Athletics Rep., Resident Rep., & College of Health and Human Services Rep.
        - a. Athletics – Julia R**
        - b. Resident – Jimmy P**
        - c. Health & Human – Olivia B**
      - ii. First Meeting with Sr. Mary – February 19<sup>th</sup>
        1. Anything in particular to bring up?
          - a. Bring up Drive in idea**
          - b. Mural**
            - i. Possibly meeting w/ Matt C?**
        2. Current Status of the PAC Improvement Plan
          - a. Talking about @ Cabinet Meetings**
          - b. Updates for SGA**
      - iii. Social Media Representation
        - 1. Keep in mind to represent SGA when behind commenting**
          - a. Don't make people feel attacked**
        - 2. Tell them to come to a meeting if they have concerns**
        - 3. Don't play the "defending" card, we represent the students!**
    - b. Vice President's
      - i. Core Curriculum Changes
        - 1. Graphic design of possible change**
        - 2. Hope to start this coming fall semester (If you start AFTER this semester this will affect you)**
        - 3. Threads, make core curriculum more major based**
        - 4. Questions/comments, see Ryan!**
    - c. Secretary's
      - i. ASGA Conference- Nixed
      - ii. Ignite Student Leadership Conference- University of Scranton
        1. Saturday, February 23, 2019 @ \$25 per person
        2. Cost covered by SGA, if interested
        - 3. Let Lexi know if you can come!**
      - iii. Mural Survey – PLEASE FILL IT OUT**
    - d. Chief Funding Officer's

- i. Budget Update
      - 1. \$9,959.94 left!**
    - ii. Potential Project Presentation
      - 1. Hammock lounge**
        - a. 3 diff options**
        - b. Anti-theft program**
        - c. Great idea!**
  - e. Communication Manager's
    - i. Next Meeting with Wendy
      - 1. If you have project ideas, campus concerns, etc. Please get them to Pat before his meeting with Wendy.
4. Committee Meetings (15 min) **OLIVIA T.**
5. Committee Reports (10 min) **YOUSF**
- a. Vice President's
    - i. More kneelers**
    - ii. Changing carpet in elevator (Loughran)**
    - iii. 2 more changing tables**
      - 1. Men's bathroom in LC & GYM**
    - iv. Ideas for connections café**
  - b. Secretary's
    - i. Game room improvements**
      - 1. Everything set up**
      - 2. Possible extension cord?**
    - ii. Phone cords for LC front desk**
    - iii. Ideas for Day of Caring**
      - 1. Separate committee**
      - 2. Resident buildings**
      - 3. Working with different clubs**
  - c. Chief Funding Officer's
    - i. Signs for Comm arts**
    - ii. Calling discount programs**
    - iii. Elevator last checked in 2007?**
    - iv. Mural, estimated cost**
    - v. Shuttle is free**
      - 1. Encourage people to use it!!**
  - d. Communication Manager's
    - i. Self-defense seminar**
    - ii. Lights next to arch building**
    - iii. Shovels**
6. Representative Reports (10 min)
- a. Class of 2019 Representative – Livia Rainey
  - b. Class of 2020 Representative – Beth Ulicny
    - i. Desks in science building (too small)**

- ii. **Nursing supplies – old**
    - iii. **Adding microwave to LC?**
  - c. Class of 2021 Representative – Steven Catizone
    - i. **Reach out to class more**
  - d. Class of 2022 Representative – Jarod Engle
    - i. **Speak to class more**
  - e. Commuter Representative – Sam Lindquist
  - f. Resident Representative – Jimmy
    - i. **Different printing system?**
  - g. Athletics Representative – Julia
    - i. **Support from students at games?**
  - h. Service and Volunteering Representative – Kate Bateman
    - i. **2/28 alternative break pasta dinner**
      - 1. **\$10 ticket**
  - i. Student Life Representative – Christian Scotti
    - i. Intramurals Program starting a Triathlon event starting next Monday (02/11) – Will go for three weeks. Questions, see Christian
  - j. Campus Safety and Parking Representative – James Cole
    - i. **Parking ticket system change?**
      - 1. **Service hours instead of \$\$**
  - k. Dining Services Representative – Nicole Piotrowski
    - i. **Dining options changing!**
      - 1. **Breakfast sandwiches, sushi?**
      - ii. **Working on getting ice cream back!**
  - l. Alumni Engagement Representative– Matt Wojcichowski
    - i. **Working with Alumni for PAC improvements**
  - m. Media & Marketing Representative – Kate O’Meara
    - i. **Signage for Comm Arts Dept**
  - n. Veteran’s Affairs Representative- Tyler McAlpine
    - i. **Volunteering opportunities**
    - ii. **Visit the VA house on campus!**
  - o. International and Multicultural Affairs Representative – Yousf Almoumin
    - i. **International/Diversity event opportunities**
      - 1. **Black history facts, women’s history, Dominican history**
  - p. Collaboration Commissioner – Matthew Catanzaro
    - i. **Finalizing ideas for mural**
    - ii. **SGA logos**
  - q. College of Arts and Sciences Representative – Deanna Charpentier
  - r. College of Health and Human Services Representative – Olivia Bressler
    - i. **Work with other clubs to get ideas**
    - ii. **SAND**
  - s. College of Professional Studies Representative – Olivia Tobia

7. Open Floor (10 min)

**a. Shuttle clarifications**

**i. Now FREE**

**8. Adjournment 10:30 Demitrios**

Next meeting: 02/19 at 9 p.m.  
Learning Commons Room 331

HAPPY PALENTINE'S DAY! On the bright side, we as society have decided that winter is ending early because some rodent told us so!



HAPPY  
PALENTINES  
DAY!

I'M SO GLAD WE'RE PALS

You Retweeted



**Blake Morrison**  
@Bmorrison\_6

There's only 2 people who could've predicted the temperature going from -23° to 55° in 3 days...

1. God
2. Punxsutawney Phil

4:40 PM · 2/3/19 from Pennsylvania, USA · Twitter for iPhone

2,079 Retweets 14.1K Likes